## West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes Month October 21, 2002

Month October 21, 2002Treasure's Report:Membership ReportAttendance: 25Checking: \$ 1336Individual: 48Start Time: 7:063 PMSavings: \$30337Family: 22End Time: 9:35 PM

C.D.: \$23468 Business: 2

MM

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed	
WCNA Facilitator	Working on:		
	Neighborhood Plan.		
	Brick Streets		
	Street Lighting		
	Jill Attended National Trust		
	Preservation Annual Conference		
	& Restoration/Renovation		
	Exhibition and Conference		
	HPRB, and Arch (so is Norma)		
	385-WEST 9-12 M-F		
	If interested for next year contact		
Home and Garden Tour	Norma.		
Crime Report	Gina Kostoff, Lieutenant Jim Neu		
	and Doug Lucker, SW Police		
	Chief talked about the recent		
	triple homicide in WCNA. How		
	to be cohesive neighborhood, by		
	knowing your neighbors. And		
	how to protect your home from		
	break-ins'. Liza Kenney WCNA		
	Liaison officer was present as		
	well to field questions.		
Neighborhood plan	Door hangers will be placed on	Continue to monitor	
	doors and collected by city, with		
	survey regarding NH Plan, will		
	need to fill out that night for next		
	day pickup or email or fax		
	responses. Some areas are done		
TD.	others still to do.		
Trees	Approximately, 20 trees are	Cont.	
	scheduled to be planted thru		
	program. Donating Money to		
	Great Tree Canopy Comeback		
	\$75.00/tree for Swinney Park.		
	Contact Will Clark at 625-3837,		
Chart The Commercial 1	Thru the end of October		
Great Tree Canpoy Comeback	Planting close to 100 trees in		
	Swinney Park on 11-9-02 at 9am		
	West Swinney by Pool. Please		
	Bring shovel, gloves and dress		
	appropriately. Refreshments after.		

501C3	There are 2 possible fiscal	Cont
301C3		Cont
	sponsors. Historic issues: ARCH	
	Other neighborhood issues: West	
	Central Ministries.	
	Park issues: Parks Depart.	
	Need to get Accountant to set up	
	accounts, paperwork, etc. Nothing	
	to report	
Brick Street Repair	Contact Jody Smith for Brick	
	Street repairs, or Jill Downs. Tom	
	Smith said he is would contribute	
	\$\$ for "brick street fund",	
	Hayhurst and Pape said is was an	
	individual issue and would go	
	thru Cedit funds. Ken Nicolette	
	proposed \$ come from	
	Community Development Block	
	Grants (CDBG), esp. areas in mod	
	to low income Will need to	
	establish a priority Joann	
	proposed Will be approved as	
	highest priority Brian Seconded it.	
	All voted to except motion.	
	CDBG \$ would not work on	
	Brick Alleys Home owner need to	
	pay up to 75% of cost.	
Brick Street Repair Quote	Jill Downs knows of a company	Jill to contact Company
_	that will give free quote to restore	
	Wilt Street	
Moody Park	Update playground equip. Can	
	raise \$ to add to \$ from city, What	
	do we want to have happen?	
	Donating \$ from Raffel to Park,	
	Water? And Ice Cream?	
	Park benches and picnic tables	
	(\$700 each) Matching Funds	
	possible from Tim Pape.	
Street Lights	Tim Pape still interested	Cont
Succe Digitio	Possibility of tiered lights	Cont
	Contacted Sam Talarico (member	
	at Large), still interested for next	
	year (too late of this year), have	
	been playing phone tag. Lights by	
	Visco Lighting Rorick Elect. In	
	Decatur Approx \$2000.00/light	
	www.viscolights.com WCNA	
	approved \$20,000 for project in	
	11/20/00 meeting which was	
ari p ath 1: 200	never used.	
Tim Pape 5 <sup>th</sup> district office hours	By appointment call Tim at 423-	
	9411 or Molly McCray at 427-	
	1455, for time and meeting place.	
III . C III . IIIC		
Keoiss for Historic WC.	Popular idea, Alice Goodwin to get price quote and more info	Cont

Alum Can collection for Habitat	Mary R will be contact person, as	
for Humanity	Patrice is ill	
Cultural landscape of Swinney Park.	Julie Donnell and Don Orban discussed The Plan for Swinney Park Including: Adding more trails, Better Connection btwn 2 halves of the park, Adding Tree Canopy, Clearing Rivers edge to improve the vista, Jenikie Garden improvements with new garden same concept with less maintenance, Lake Liner being fixed. George Kessler Designed and built the park, and is significant for his historical landscape. The cultural landscape is only suggestions, It is up to us WCNA and the people in the neighborhood to improve the park, and working in the private sector for fundage. Jeff H made motion, that We as WCNA endorse the Cultural Landscape and Support Friends of the Parks, and Unanimous Vote toe except motion.	Need to find private \$ to help fund program
Fundraiser	Patrice Hunsberger Membership chair, been very ill, self employed and is having a fundraiser Sunday 11-03-02 from 1 to 5pm at the Artfactory Lafayette and Berry (340 E Berry) Silent Auction, Raffle, Food, Bands, Beer and Wine	Encourage everyone to attend that is able.
Guidelines for Rehabilitation	Available for anyone within the local historic district boundaries. If anyone knows of new homeowners in district let Jill know so she can send copies out.	
Newsletter	11/15/02 is deadline, asked to add article about website.	
Elections:	President: Jack Stark Vice President Mary Radwaski Treasurer Jeff Heoppner Secretary Brian Stockman Membership Ann Herman	Vote will be next Month.
Kiwansis Club	Jay Rigdon to talk on 10-21-02 and then Mark Souder to week of Halloween	
Refreshment	Kudos' to Carol Salge and Joann Bruce!!!	
Meeting Ajourned	Motion by Larry and seconded by Mary and everyone else!	
	l .	<u> </u>